
From: Monroe, John [mailto:John.Monroe@klgates.com]  

Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 4:54 PM 
To: Chambers - Johns C; AMOD 

Cc: 'Linda Gale'; 'Renee Veal'; 'Ken McAlpine'; 'Michael Butler 
<mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au> (mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au)'; Nick Ruskin 

Subject: AM2014/229; AM2014/230; AM 2014/281; Research Institutes [MID-

MIDDOCS.FID2031587] 

 
Dear Commissioner 
 
As noted in the email of Ms Gale dated 13 October 2016, the parties have conferred as to objections 
in relation to the witness statements for the Research Institutes part of this matter and have agreed on 
a number of redactions. As a result of this process, a redaction has been made to the witness 
statement of Brendan Crabb. A redacted copy of this statement is attached. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 
John Monroe 
Lawyer  
K&L Gates 
Level 25 South Tower, 525 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000, Australia 
Phone: +61 3 9205 2141  
Fax: +61 3 9205 2055  
 
john.monroe@klgates.com  
www.klgates.com  
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NOTE: the redacted copy of the statement has replaced the original statement 
and can be accessed in the APESMA and another submission dated 3 June 2016.
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